MC/2340

9 December 2011

HUNDREDTH SESSION

RESOLUTIONS ADOPTED BY THE COUNCIL AT ITS HUNDREDTH SESSION

(Geneva, December 2011)

CONTENTS

Resolution	<u>Title</u>	Page
1207	Admission of the Republic of Djibouti as a Member of the Organization	. 1
1208	Admission of the Republic of Chad as a Member of the Organization	. 2
1209	Admission of the Federal Democratic Republic of Ethiopia as a Member of the Organization	. 3
1210	Admission of the Republic of Maldives as a Member of the Organization	. 4
1211	Admission of the Republic of Guyana as a Member of the Organization	. 5
1212	Admission of the Republic of Nauru as a Member of the Organization	. 6
1213	Admission of the Union of the Comoros as a Member of the Organization	. 7
1214	Admission of Antigua and Barbuda as a Member of the Organization	. 8
1215	Admission of the Holy See as a Member of the Organization	. 9
1216	Admission of the Federated States of Micronesia as a Member of the Organization	. 10
1217	Admission of the Republic of South Sudan as a Member of the Organization	. 11
1218	Admission of the Republic of Mozambique as a Member of the Organization	. 12
1219	Admission of the Republic of Seychelles as a Member of the Organization	13
1220	Admission of the Republic of Vanuatu as a Member of the Organization	. 14
1221	Representation of the Economic Community of Central African States (ECCAS) at meetings of the Council	. 15
1222	Representation of the NGO Committee on Migration at meetings of the Council	16

MC/2340

Page	ii

1223	Representation of the East African Community (EAC) at meetings of the Council
1224	Representation of the Southern African Development Community (SADC) at meetings of the Council
1225	Representation of the Common Market for Eastern and Southern Africa (COMESA) at meetings of the Council
1226	Report on the Ninety-ninth Session of the Council
1227	Report on the Hundred and eight Session of the Executive Committee 21
1228	Programme and Budget for 2012
1229	Establishment of a Migration Emergency Funding Mechanism
1230	Addition of Contributions from New Member States to the Administrative Part of the Budget
1231	Election of the Executive Committee
1232	Convening of the next regular session

RESOLUTION No. 1207 (C)

(Adopted by the Council at its 516th meeting on 5 December 2011)

ADMISSION OF THE REPUBLIC OF DJIBOUTI AS A MEMBER OF THE ORGANIZATION

The Council,

Having received the request of the Republic of Djibouti for admission as a Member of the Organization (MC/2318),

Having been informed that the Republic of Djibouti accepts the Constitution of the Organization in accordance with its internal constitutional processes and has undertaken to make a financial contribution to the administrative requirements of the Organization,

Considering that the Republic of Djibouti has demonstrated its interest in the principle of the free movement of persons as stated in Article 2 (b) of the Constitution,

Convinced that the Republic of Djibouti could give valuable assistance towards furthering the purposes of the Organization,

- 1. That the Republic of Djibouti be admitted as a Member of the International Organization for Migration, in accordance with the provisions of Article 2 (b) of the Constitution, as from the date of the present resolution;
- 2. That its contribution to the Administrative Part of the Budget be determined at 0.0011 per cent thereof.

RESOLUTION No. 1208 (C)

(Adopted by the Council at its 516th meeting on 5 December 2011)

ADMISSION OF THE REPUBLIC OF CHAD AS A MEMBER OF THE ORGANIZATION

The Council,

Having received the request of the Republic of Chad for admission as a Member of the Organization (MC/2319),

Having been informed that the Republic of Chad accepts the Constitution of the Organization in accordance with its internal constitutional processes and has undertaken to make a financial contribution to the administrative requirements of the Organization,

Considering that the Republic of Chad has demonstrated its interest in the principle of the free movement of persons as stated in Article 2 (b) of the Constitution,

Convinced that the Republic of Chad could give valuable assistance towards furthering the purposes of the Organization,

- 1. That the Republic of Chad be admitted as a Member of the International Organization for Migration, in accordance with the provisions of Article 2 (b) of the Constitution, as from the date of the present resolution;
- 2. That its contribution to the Administrative Part of the Budget be determined at 0.0022 per cent thereof.

RESOLUTION No. 1209 (C)

(Adopted by the Council at its 516th meeting on 5 December 2011)

ADMISSION OF THE FEDERAL DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF ETHIOPIA AS A MEMBER OF THE ORGANIZATION

The Council,

Having received the request of the Federal Democratic Republic of Ethiopia for admission as a Member of the Organization (MC/2320),

Having been informed that the Federal Democratic Republic of Ethiopia accepts the Constitution of the Organization in accordance with its internal constitutional processes and has undertaken to make a financial contribution to the administrative requirements of the Organization,

Considering that the Federal Democratic Republic of Ethiopia has demonstrated its interest in the principle of the free movement of persons as stated in Article 2 (b) of the Constitution,

Convinced that the Federal Democratic Republic of Ethiopia could give valuable assistance towards furthering the purposes of the Organization,

- 1. That the Federal Democratic Republic of Ethiopia be admitted as a Member of the International Organization for Migration, in accordance with the provisions of Article 2 (b) of the Constitution, as from the date of the present resolution;
- 2. That its contribution to the Administrative Part of the Budget be determined at 0.0087 per cent thereof.

RESOLUTION No. 1210 (C)

(Adopted by the Council at its 516th meeting on 5 December 2011)

ADMISSION OF THE REPUBLIC OF MALDIVES AS A MEMBER OF THE ORGANIZATION

The Council,

Having received the request of the Republic of Maldives for admission as a Member of the Organization (MC/2321),

Having been informed that the Republic of Maldives accepts the Constitution of the Organization in accordance with its internal constitutional processes and has undertaken to make a financial contribution to the administrative requirements of the Organization,

Considering that the Republic of Maldives has demonstrated its interest in the principle of the free movement of persons as stated in Article 2 (b) of the Constitution,

Convinced that the Republic of Maldives could give valuable assistance towards furthering the purposes of the Organization,

- 1. That the Republic of Maldives be admitted as a Member of the International Organization for Migration, in accordance with the provisions of Article 2 (b) of the Constitution, as from the date of the present resolution;
- 2. That its contribution to the Administrative Part of the Budget be determined at 0.0011 per cent thereof.

RESOLUTION No. 1211 (C)

(Adopted by the Council at its 516th meeting on 5 December 2011)

ADMISSION OF THE REPUBLIC OF GUYANA AS A MEMBER OF THE ORGANIZATION

The Council,

Having received the request of the Republic of Guyana for admission as a Member of the Organization (MC/2322),

Having been informed that the Republic of Guyana accepts the Constitution of the Organization in accordance with its internal constitutional processes and has undertaken to make a financial contribution to the administrative requirements of the Organization,

Considering that the Republic of Guyana has demonstrated its interest in the principle of the free movement of persons as stated in Article 2 (b) of the Constitution,

Convinced that the Republic of Guyana could give valuable assistance towards furthering the purposes of the Organization,

- 1. That the Republic of Guyana be admitted as a Member of the International Organization for Migration, in accordance with the provisions of Article 2 (b) of the Constitution, as from the date of the present resolution;
- 2. That its contribution to the Administrative Part of the Budget be determined at 0.0011 per cent thereof.

RESOLUTION No. 1212 (C)

(Adopted by the Council at its 516th meeting on 5 December 2011)

ADMISSION OF THE REPUBLIC OF NAURU AS A MEMBER OF THE ORGANIZATION

The Council,

Having received the request of the Republic of Nauru for admission as a Member of the Organization (MC/2323),

Having been informed that the Republic of Nauru accepts the Constitution of the Organization in accordance with its internal constitutional processes and has undertaken to make a financial contribution to the administrative requirements of the Organization,

Considering that the Republic of Nauru has demonstrated its interest in the principle of the free movement of persons as stated in Article 2 (b) of the Constitution,

Convinced that the Republic of Nauru could give valuable assistance towards furthering the purposes of the Organization,

- 1. That the Republic of Nauru be admitted as a Member of the International Organization for Migration, in accordance with the provisions of Article 2 (b) of the Constitution, as from the date of the present resolution;
- 2. That its contribution to the Administrative Part of the Budget be determined at 0.0011 per cent thereof.

RESOLUTION No. 1213 (C)

(Adopted by the Council at its 516th meeting on 5 December 2011)

ADMISSION OF THE UNION OF THE COMOROS AS A MEMBER OF THE ORGANIZATION

The Council,

Having received the request of the Union of the Comoros for admission as a Member of the Organization (MC/2324),

Having been informed that the Union of the Comoros accepts the Constitution of the Organization in accordance with its internal constitutional processes and has undertaken to make a financial contribution to the administrative requirements of the Organization,

Considering that the Union of the Comoros has demonstrated its interest in the principle of the free movement of persons as stated in Article 2 (b) of the Constitution,

Convinced that the Union of the Comoros could give valuable assistance towards furthering the purposes of the Organization,

- 1. That the Union of the Comoros be admitted as a Member of the International Organization for Migration, in accordance with the provisions of Article 2 (b) of the Constitution, as from the date of the present resolution;
- 2. That its contribution to the Administrative Part of the Budget be determined at 0.0011 per cent thereof.

RESOLUTION No. 1214 (C)

(Adopted by the Council at its 516th meeting on 5 December 2011)

ADMISSION OF ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA AS A MEMBER OF THE ORGANIZATION

The Council,

Having received the request of Antigua and Barbuda for admission as a Member of the Organization (MC/2325),

Having been informed that Antigua and Barbuda accepts the Constitution of the Organization in accordance with its internal constitutional processes and has undertaken to make a financial contribution to the administrative requirements of the Organization,

Considering that Antigua and Barbuda has demonstrated its interest in the principle of the free movement of persons as stated in Article 2 (b) of the Constitution,

Convinced that Antigua and Barbuda could give valuable assistance towards furthering the purposes of the Organization,

- 1. That Antigua and Barbuda be admitted as a Member of the International Organization for Migration, in accordance with the provisions of Article 2 (b) of the Constitution, as from the date of the present resolution;
- 2. That its contribution to the Administrative Part of the Budget be determined at 0.0022 per cent thereof.

RESOLUTION No. 1215 (C)

(Adopted by the Council at its 516th meeting on 5 December 2011)

ADMISSION OF THE HOLY SEE AS A MEMBER OF THE ORGANIZATION

The Council,

Having received the request of the Holy See for admission as a Member of the Organization (MC/2326),

Having been informed that the Holy See accepts the Constitution of the Organization in accordance with its internal constitutional processes and has undertaken to make a financial contribution to the administrative requirements of the Organization,

Considering that the Holy See has demonstrated its interest in the principle of the free movement of persons as stated in Article 2 (b) of the Constitution,

Convinced that the Holy See could give valuable assistance towards furthering the purposes of the Organization,

- 1. That the Holy See be admitted as a Member of the International Organization for Migration, in accordance with the provisions of Article 2 (b) of the Constitution, as from the date of the present resolution;
- 2. That its contribution to the Administrative Part of the Budget be determined at 0.0011 per cent thereof.

RESOLUTION No. 1216 (C)

(Adopted by the Council at its 516th meeting on 5 December 2011)

ADMISSION OF THE FEDERATED STATES OF MICRONESIA AS A MEMBER OF THE ORGANIZATION

The Council,

Having received the request of the Federated States of Micronesia for admission as a Member of the Organization (MC/2332),

Having been informed that the Federated States of Micronesia accepts the Constitution of the Organization in accordance with its internal constitutional processes and has undertaken to make a financial contribution to the administrative requirements of the Organization,

Considering that the Federated States of Micronesia has demonstrated its interest in the principle of the free movement of persons as stated in Article 2 (b) of the Constitution,

Convinced that the Federated States of Micronesia could give valuable assistance towards furthering the purposes of the Organization,

- 1. That the Federated States of Micronesia be admitted as a Member of the International Organization for Migration, in accordance with the provisions of Article 2 (b) of the Constitution, as from the date of the present resolution;
- 2. That its contribution to the Administrative Part of the Budget be determined at 0.0011 per cent thereof.

RESOLUTION No. 1217 (C)

(Adopted by the Council at its 516th meeting on 5 December 2011)

ADMISSION OF THE REPUBLIC OF SOUTH SUDAN AS A MEMBER OF THE ORGANIZATION

The Council,

Having received the request of the Republic of South Sudan for admission as a Member of the Organization (MC/2333),

Having been informed that the Republic of South Sudan accepts the Constitution of the Organization in accordance with its internal constitutional processes as well as the obligations resulting from membership of the Organization,

Considering that the Republic of South Sudan has demonstrated its interest in the principle of the free movement of persons as stated in Article 2 (b) of the Constitution,

Convinced that the Republic of South Sudan could give valuable assistance towards furthering the purposes of the Organization,

- 1. That the Republic of South Sudan be admitted as a Member of the International Organization for Migration, in accordance with the provisions of Article 2 (b) of the Constitution, as from the date of the present resolution;
- 2. That once the United Nations has set an assessment rate for South Sudan to which the IOM scale of assessment for South Sudan can be equated to as provided for in Resolution No. 1203 of 30 November 2010, an assessment rate for South Sudan will be established and a retroactive assessment from 1 January 2012 will be decided on by the Council.

RESOLUTION No. 1218 (C)

(Adopted by the Council at its 516th meeting on 5 December 2011)

ADMISSION OF THE REPUBLIC OF MOZAMBIQUE AS A MEMBER OF THE ORGANIZATION

The Council,

Having received the request of the Republic of Mozambique for admission as a Member of the Organization (MC/2337),

Having been informed that the Republic of Mozambique accepts the Constitution of the Organization in accordance with its internal constitutional processes and has undertaken to make a financial contribution to the administrative requirements of the Organization,

Considering that the Republic of Mozambique has demonstrated its interest in the principle of the free movement of persons as stated in Article 2 (b) of the Constitution,

Convinced that the Republic of Mozambique could give valuable assistance towards furthering the purposes of the Organization,

- 1. That the Republic of Mozambique be admitted as a Member of the International Organization for Migration, in accordance with the provisions of Article 2 (b) of the Constitution, as from the date of the present resolution;
- 2. That its contribution to the Administrative Part of the Budget be determined at 0.0033 per cent thereof.

RESOLUTION No. 1219 (C)

(Adopted by the Council at its 516th meeting on 5 December 2011)

ADMISSION OF THE REPUBLIC OF SEYCHELLES AS A MEMBER OF THE ORGANIZATION

The Council,

Having received the request of the Republic of Seychelles for admission as a Member of the Organization (MC/2338),

Having been informed that the Republic of Seychelles accepts the Constitution of the Organization in accordance with its internal constitutional processes and has undertaken to make a financial contribution to the administrative requirements of the Organization,

Considering that the Republic of Seychelles has demonstrated its interest in the principle of the free movement of persons as stated in Article 2 (b) of the Constitution,

Convinced that the Republic of Seychelles could give valuable assistance towards furthering the purposes of the Organization,

- 1. That the Republic of Seychelles be admitted as a Member of the International Organization for Migration, in accordance with the provisions of Article 2 (b) of the Constitution, as from the date of the present resolution;
- 2. That its contribution to the Administrative Part of the Budget be determined at 0.0022 per cent thereof.

RESOLUTION No. 1220 (C)

(Adopted by the Council at its 516th meeting on 5 December 2011)

ADMISSION OF THE REPUBLIC OF VANUATU AS A MEMBER OF THE ORGANIZATION

The Council,

Having received the request of the Republic of Vanuatu for admission as a Member of the Organization (MC/2339),

Having been informed that the Republic of Vanuatu accepts the Constitution of the Organization in accordance with its internal constitutional processes and has undertaken to make a financial contribution to the administrative requirements of the Organization,

Considering that the Republic of Vanuatu has demonstrated its interest in the principle of the free movement of persons as stated in Article 2 (b) of the Constitution,

Convinced that the Republic of Vanuatu could give valuable assistance towards furthering the purposes of the Organization,

- 1. That the Republic of Vanuatu be admitted as a Member of the International Organization for Migration, in accordance with the provisions of Article 2 (b) of the Constitution, as from the date of the present resolution;
- 2. That its contribution to the Administrative Part of the Budget be determined at 0.0011 per cent thereof.

RESOLUTION No. 1221 (C)

(Adopted by the Council at its 516th meeting on 5 December 2011)

REPRESENTATION OF THE ECONOMIC COMMUNITY OF CENTRAL AFRICAN STATES (ECCAS) AT MEETINGS OF THE COUNCIL

The Council,

Having received the request of the Economic Community of Central African States (ECCAS) for representation by an observer (MC/2327),

Bearing in mind the provisions of Article 8 of the Constitution,

Resolves to invite the Economic Community of Central African States (ECCAS) to designate observers to its meetings.

RESOLUTION No. 1222 (C)

(Adopted by the Council at its 516th meeting on 5 December 2011)

REPRESENTATION OF THE NGO COMMITTEE ON MIGRATION AT MEETINGS OF THE COUNCIL

The Council,

Having received the request of the NGO Committee on Migration for representation by an observer (MC/2328),

Bearing in mind the provisions of Article 8 of the Constitution,

Resolves to invite the NGO Committee on Migration to designate observers to its meetings.

RESOLUTION No. 1223 (C)

(Adopted by the Council at its 516th meeting on 5 December 2011)

REPRESENTATION OF THE EAST AFRICAN COMMUNITY (EAC) AT MEETINGS OF THE COUNCIL

The Council,

Having received the request of the East African Community (EAC) for representation by an observer (MC/2330),

Bearing in mind the provisions of Article 8 of the Constitution,

Resolves to invite the East African Community (EAC) to designate observers to its meetings.

RESOLUTION No. 1224 (C)

(Adopted by the Council at its 516th meeting on 5 December 2011)

REPRESENTATION OF THE SOUTHERN AFRICAN DEVELOPMENT COMMUNITY (SADC) AT MEETINGS OF THE COUNCIL

The Council,

Having received the request of the Southern African Development Community (SADC) for representation by an observer (MC/2329),

Bearing in mind the provisions of Article 8 of the Constitution,

Resolves to invite the Southern African Development Community (SADC) to designate observers to its meetings.

RESOLUTION No. 1225 (C)

(Adopted by the Council at its 516th meeting on 5 December 2011)

REPRESENTATION OF THE COMMON MARKET FOR EASTERN AND SOUTHERN AFRICA (COMESA) AT MEETINGS OF THE COUNCIL

The Council,

Having received the request of the Common Market for Eastern and Southern Africa (COMESA) for representation by an observer (MC/2331),

Bearing in mind the provisions of Article 8 of the Constitution,

Resolves to invite the Common Market for Eastern and Southern Africa (COMESA) to designate observers to its meetings.

RESOLUTION No. 1226 (C)

(Adopted by the Council at its 516th meeting on 5 December 2011)

REPORT ON THE NINETY-NINTH SESSION OF THE COUNCIL

The Council,

Having received and reviewed the draft report on the Ninety-ninth Session of the Council (MC/2310),

Resolves to approve the report.

RESOLUTION No. 1227 (C)

(Adopted by the Council at its 516th meeting on 5 December 2011)

REPORT ON THE HUNDRED AND EIGHTH SESSION OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Council,

Recalling that pursuant to Resolution No. 1206 (XCIX) of 1 December 2010 the Executive Committee was authorized to take, at its session in June 2011, such action as might be deemed necessary as provided for in Article 12 (c) and (e) of the Constitution,

Having received and reviewed the report on the Hundred and eighth Session of the Executive Committee (MC/2315),

Resolves to take note, with appreciation, of the report of the Executive Committee (MC/2315).

RESOLUTION No. 1228 (C)

(Adopted by the Council at its 516th meeting on 5 December 2011)

PROGRAMME AND BUDGET FOR 2012

The Council,

Having received and examined the Programme and Budget for 2012 (MC/2317),

Having taken into account the comments and recommendations of the Standing Committee on Programmes and Finance (MC/2334),

Conscious of the core budgetary needs relating to the administration of the Organization, while recognizing the funding constraints of Member States as a result of the global economic crisis,

Mindful of the ongoing discussions on budget reform in IOM by the Member States in consultation with the Administration, with a view to finding solutions to address, inter alia, the coverage of the core structure,

- 1. To approve the Programme for 2012;
- 2. To adopt the Budget for 2012 in the amounts of 39,388,000 Swiss francs for the Administrative Part and 615,377,000 United States dollars for the Operational Part of the Budget;
- 3. Notwithstanding the provisions of operative paragraph 2, to authorize the Director General, within the limits of available income, to incur obligations and make expenditures arising from any increase in activities in the Operational Part of the Budget;
- 4. To request the Director General to report to the Executive Committee at its next session in 2012 any necessary revision of the estimates contained in the Budget for 2012 taking into account any additional measures that may be necessary in order to achieve a balanced budget by the end of 2012;
- 5. To authorize the Executive Committee, at its spring session in 2012, to adopt a scale of assessment for the year 2013, on the basis of an IOM assessment scale fully equated to that of the United Nations, as set forth in document SCPF/4 and updated with the addition of new Member States;

- 6. To reaffirm the principle of universal participation in the financing of the operational programmes and to appeal to Member States and other interested States to increase their overall contributions and provide the funds required to enable the Director General to carry out in full all the operational programmes for 2012;
- 7. To request the Working Group on Budget Reform established by the Standing Committee on Programmes and Finance to continue its work with a view to finding solutions to address the core budgetary needs of the administration of the Organization.

RESOLUTION No. 1229 (C)

(Adopted by the Council at its 516th meeting on 5 December 2011)

ESTABLISHMENT OF A MIGRATION EMERGENCY FUNDING MECHANISM

The Council,

Having received and examined document MC/2335 submitted by the Director General on the establishment of a Migration Emergency Funding Mechanism,

Mindful of the vulnerability of international migrants in times of crisis, and the need to respond rapidly with immediate life-saving assistance and evacuation,

Recalling the first activity of the IOM Strategy, to provide secure, reliable, flexible and cost-effective services for persons who require international migration assistance,

Desiring to reinforce the Organization's response capacity by providing funds to bridge the gap between the initial emergency response and receipt of donor funds,

Complementing the United Nations Central Emergency Response Fund and other funding mechanisms to provide rapid funding in emergencies involving international migration,

Having considered the comments and recommendations of the Standing Committee on Programmes and Finance (MC/2334),

Resolves that:

- 1. A Migration Emergency Funding Mechanism (the Mechanism) with an intended balance of USD 30 million is hereby established with the purpose of bridging the gap between the start-up of emergency operations and the subsequent receipt of donor funding, thereby being complementary to other existing emergency funds;
- 2. The Mechanism is to be funded from voluntary contributions on as broad a basis as possible, including from Member States, the private sector and individuals and any interest income accrued will be retained within the Mechanism;
- 3. The Director General is authorized to expend funds from this Mechanism to ensure a rapid response to an emergency involving migration, pending receipt of donor contributions for the said emergency;
- 4. The Director General will replenish the Mechanism upon receipt of donor contributions, and within the limits of funds allocated for the said emergency;
- 5. The Mechanism is governed by the Financial Regulations of the Organization, and will be subject to an annual audit by the Organization's External Auditors;

- 6. The Director General will submit an annual report on the Mechanism and its activities and possible requirements to the Council;
- 7. The Mechanism will be subject to evaluation every three years and the report will be presented to Member States for their consideration;
- 8. The administration of the Mechanism shall adhere to paragraphs 19 to 22 of MC/2335.

RESOLUTION No. 1230 (C)

(Adopted by the Council at its 516th meeting on 5 December 2011)

ADDITION OF CONTRIBUTIONS FROM NEW MEMBER STATES TO THE ADMINISTRATIVE PART OF THE BUDGET

The Council,

Having received and examined document MC/2336 submitted by the Director General on the addition of contributions from new Member States to the Administrative Part of the Budget,

Taking into account the various funding options reviewed by the Working Group on Budget Reform to address the issue of funding for the core structure,

Having considered the comments and recommendations of the Standing Committee on Programmes and Finance (MC/2334),

Conscious of the provisions of Articles 24 and 25 of the Constitution as well as Article 4 of the Financial Regulations,

Recalling the need to ensure an efficient and economical management of the resources of the Organization,

Mindful of the advisability to maintain a core structure that will adequately support the work of the Organization,

Acknowledging that in principle any surplus in the Administrative Part of the Budget should be returned,

Resolves that:

- 1. The contributions of new Member States that join IOM during 2012 or any subsequent year shall constitute an increase in the level of the Administrative Part of the Budget as well as the approved expenditure appropriations for that year;
- 2. The Director General shall be authorized to incur obligations against such increased appropriation;
- 3. The contributions of Member States that joined the Organization before a new Member State referred to in operative paragraph 1 above will remain the same for that budget year and all subsequent budget years, except:

- (a) Minor rounding differences due to the nature of the assessment scale calculation, being to only four decimal places;
- (b) When affected by changes to the United Nations scale of assessments or other increases in the Administrative Part of the Budget approved by the Council;
- 4. Any surplus in the Administrative Part of the Budget shall continue to be guided by the provisions of Council Resolution No. 1077 (LXXXIV) of 4 December 2002.

RESOLUTION No. 1231 (C)

(Adopted by the Council at its 516th meeting on 5 December 2011)

ELECTION OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Council,

Acting pursuant to Article 13, paragraphs 1 and 2, of the Constitution,

Recalling its Resolution No. 1191 (XCVIII) of 26 November 2009,

Resolves that the Executive Committee shall, from the date of the present resolution until the regular session of the Council in 2013, be composed of representatives of the following thirty-six Member States:

> Algeria Angola Bangladesh Belgium Bolivia Burkina Faso Congo (Republic of the) Costa Rica Ecuador France Germany Ghana Greece Guatemala Hungary Italy Japan

> > Kenya

Mali Mexico Morocco Namibia Nepal Netherlands Panama Philippines Republic of Korea South Africa Sudan Swaziland Thailand Tunisia Turkey

United States of America Zambia

Zimbabwe

RESOLUTION No. 1232 (C)

(Adopted by the Council at its 516th meeting on 5 December 2011)

CONVENING OF THE NEXT REGULAR SESSION

The Council,

Bearing in mind Articles 6, 9 and 12 of the Constitution,

Resolves to hold its next regular session in November 2012 in Geneva, at the call of the Director General;

Requests the Standing Committee on Programmes and Finance to meet in May and October 2012 for the proper discharge of its functions;

Invites the Executive Committee to meet during the month of June 2012 for the purpose of taking, on behalf of the Council, such action as may be deemed necessary as provided for in Article 12 (c) and (e) of the Constitution, in particular in connection with the Financial Report for the year ended 31 December 2011, the Report of the Director General on the work of the Organization for 2011, a revision of the Budget for 2012, the scale of assessment for 2013 as well as related matters.